

Meeting with new CoS

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Feb 2018 11:29:42 -0500
Attachments: Agenda - DM, CoS, EA Meeting.docx (12.78 kB); 1. Ministry Overview and Organization - January 26, 2018.pptx (762.42 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a proposed agenda for our discussion with the new CoS on Monday (I wouldn't propose to share this, but use it to guide our discussion). Attached is also a the ministry overview deck, which we could bring copies of.

Would you like to add/remove any topics from the agenda?

Thanks,
Martin